

From: Alfredo Echeverria

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 26, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0088-EX-ML-2008

---

Message:

On August 5, 2008, you asked ICO to describe how the emissions will compare with the out-of-band requirements for ATC operation in 47 CFR Part 25.252.

The nearest USG Earth Station from ICO's experimental base stations operating under experimental call sign WE2XQX, and proposed modifications under OET experimental file number 0088-EX-ML-2008, is 305 kilometers away in Quantico, VA. Out-of-band emissions from ICO's experimental base stations to the U.S. Earth Station facility in Quantico, VA will be below the requirements for ATC base stations in 47 C.F.R. § 25.252.